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Accessible Format: On request to the 
program contact person listed under FOR 
FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT, 
individuals with disabilities can obtain 
this document in an accessible format. 
The Department will provide the 
requestor with an accessible format that 
may include Rich Text Format (RTF) or 
text format (txt), a thumb drive, an MP3 
file, braille, large print, audiotape, 
compact disc, or other accessible format. 

Electronic Access to This Document: 
The official version of this document is 
the document published in the Federal 
Register. You may access the official 
edition of the Federal Register and the 
Code of Federal Regulations at 
www.govinfo.gov. At this site you can 
view this document, as well as all other 
Department documents published in the 
Federal Register, in text or Portable 
Document Format (PDF). To use PDF, 
you must have Adobe Acrobat Reader, 
which is available free at the site. 

You may also access Department 
documents published in the Federal 
Register by using the article search 
feature at www.federalregister.gov. 
Specifically, through the advanced 
search feature at this site, you can limit 
your 

Miguel Cardona, 
Secretary of Education. 
[FR Doc. 2024–21262 Filed 9–17–24; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4000–01–P 

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY 

Federal Energy Regulatory 
Commission 

Sunshine Act Meetings 

The following notice of meeting is 
published pursuant to section 3(a) of the 
government in the Sunshine Act (Pub. 
L. 94–409), 5 U.S.C.552b: 

AGENCY HOLDING MEETING: Federal 
Energy Regulatory Commission. 
TIME AND DATE: September 19, 2024, 
10:00 a.m. 
PLACE: Room 2C, 888 First Street NE, 
Washington, DC 20426. 
STATUS: Open to public. 
MATTERS TO BE CONSIDERED: Agenda. 

* Note—Items listed on the agenda 
may be deleted without further notice. 
CONTACT PERSON FOR MORE INFORMATION: 
Debbie-Anne A. Reese, Acting Secretary, 
Telephone 202–502–8758. 

For a recorded message listing items 
stricken from or added to the meeting, 
call (202) 502–8627. 

This is a list of matters to be 
considered by the Commission. It does 
not include a listing of all documents 
relevant to the items on the agenda. All 
public documents, however, may be 
viewed online at the Commission’s 
website at https://elibrary.ferc.gov/ 
eLibrary/search using the eLibrary link. 

1117TH—MEETING 
[Open; September 19, 2024, 10:00 a.m.] 

Item 
No. Docket No. Company 

Administrative 

A–1 ..... AD24–1–000 ................................................. Agency Administrative Matters. 
A–2 ..... AD24–2–000 ................................................. Customer Matters Reliability Security and Market Operations. 

Electric 

E–1 ..... RM24–4–000 ................................................ Supply Chain Risk Management Reliability Standards Revisions. 
E–2 ..... RM24–7–000 ................................................ Critical Infrastructure Protection Reliability Standard CIP–015–1—Cyber Security—Inter-

nal Network Security Monitoring. 
E–3 ..... ER24–10–001 ............................................... Idaho Power Company. 
E–4 ..... ER24–1559–000; ER24–1559–001 ............. Puget Sound Energy, Inc. 
E–5 ..... ER24–2023–000 ........................................... Black Hills Colorado Electric, LLC. 
E–6 ..... ER24–2027–000 ........................................... Golden Spread Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
E–7 ..... ER19–1793–002 ........................................... Valcour Altona Windpark, LLC. 

ER19–1795–002 ........................................... Valcour Bliss Windpark, LLC. 
ER19–1796–002 ........................................... Valcour Chateaugay Windpark, LLC. 
ER19–1797–002 ........................................... Valcour Clinton Windpark, LLC. 
ER19–1798–002 ........................................... Valcour Ellenburg Windpark, LLC. 
ER19–1799–002 ........................................... Valcour Wethersfield Windpark, LLC. 
ER19–902–003 ............................................. Valcour Wind Energy, LLC. 
ER11–2036–015 ........................................... AES Laurel Mountain, LLC. 
ER20–1593–005 ........................................... Highlander Solar Energy Station 1, LLC. 
ER20–1594–004 ........................................... Highlander IA, LLC. 
ER20–1596–005 ........................................... Pleinmont Solar 1, LLC. 
ER20–1597–005 ........................................... Pleinmont Solar 2, LLC. 
ER20–1599–005 ........................................... Richmond Spider Solar, LLC. 
ER18–2327–007 ........................................... Riverhead Solar Farm, LLC. 
ER21–2767–002 ........................................... Skipjack Solar Center, LLC. 
ER22–1518–002 ........................................... Laurel Mountain BESS, LLC. 
ER23–1631–001 ........................................... Cavalier Solar A, LLC. 
ER19–1597–005 ........................................... AES Integrated Energy, LLC. 
ER20–1620–003 ........................................... AES Solutions Management, LLC. 
ER22–414–003 ............................................. AES Marketing and Trading, LLC. 
ER23–495–004 ............................................. AES CE Solutions, LLC. 
ER20–902–002 ............................................. sPower Energy Marketing, LLC. 

E–8 ..... ER19–1634–003 ........................................... Bridgeport Energy LLC. 
ER14–152–012 ............................................. Elgin Energy Center, LLC. 
ER13–1141–006 ........................................... Essential Power Massachusetts, LLC. 
ER13–1142–006 ........................................... Essential Power Newington, LLC. 
ER13–1143–009 ........................................... Essential Power OPP, LLC. 
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1117TH—MEETING—Continued 
[Open; September 19, 2024, 10:00 a.m.] 

Item 
No. Docket No. Company 

ER13–1144–009 ........................................... Essential Power Rock Springs, LLC. 
ER20–2452–004 ........................................... Hamilton Liberty LLC. 
ER20–2453–005 ........................................... Hamilton Patriot LLC. 
ER20–844–003 ............................................. Hamilton Projects Acquiror, LLC. 
ER10–2196–008 ........................................... Lakewood Cogeneration, L.P. 
ER20–528–003 ............................................. Lincoln Power, L.L.C. 
ER17–1849–007 ........................................... Nautilus Power, LLC. 
ER19–1009–002 ........................................... Revere Power, LLC. 
ER16–918–005 ............................................. Rhode Island State Energy Center, LP. 
ER10–2740–016 ........................................... Rocky Road Power, LLC. 
ER19–1633–003 ........................................... Rumford Power LLC. 
ER15–1657–013 ........................................... SEPG Energy Marketing Services, LLC. 
ER19–1638–003 ........................................... Tiverton Power LLC. 

E–9 ..... ER10–2398–014 ........................................... Blackstone Wind Farm, LLC. 
ER10–2399–014 ........................................... Blackstone Wind Farm II LLC. 
ER10–2406–015 ........................................... High Trail Wind Farm, LLC. 
ER10–2408–009 ........................................... Marble River, LLC. 
ER10–2409–014 ........................................... Meadow Lake Wind Farm LLC. 
ER10–2410–014 ........................................... Meadow Lake Wind Farm II LLC. 
ER10–2411–015 ........................................... Meadow Lake Wind Farm III LLC. 
ER10–2412–015 ........................................... Meadow Lake Wind Farm IV LLC. 
ER11–2935–016 ........................................... Paulding Wind Farm II LLC. 
ER13–1816–020 ........................................... Sustaining Power Solutions LLC. 
ER14–1933–014 ........................................... Headwaters Wind Farm LLC. 
ER16–1152–007 ........................................... Jericho Rise Wind Farm LLC. 
ER16–1724–012 ........................................... Paulding Wind Farm III LLC. 
ER17–1314–006 ........................................... Arkwright Summit Wind Farm LLC. 
ER18–1189–009 ........................................... Meadow Lake Wind Farm VI LLC. 
ER19–1282–007 ........................................... Paulding Wind Farm IV LLC. 
ER20–2714–005 ........................................... Headwaters Wind Farm II LLC. 
ER22–2115–002 ........................................... Timber Road Solar Park LLC. 
ER22–2116–002 ........................................... Blue Harvest Solar Park LLC. 
ER23–1585–001 ........................................... Riverstart Solar Park III LLC. 

E–10 ... ER10–1910–027 ........................................... Duquesne Light Company. 
ER10–1911–027 ........................................... Duquesne Power, LLC. 

E–11 ... ER24–2570–000 ........................................... Southwest Power Pool, Inc. 
E–12 ... EL24–99–000 ............................................... Virginia Municipal Electric Association #1 v. Virginia Electric and Power Co. 
E–13 ... EL23–104–000 ............................................. Enerwise Global Technologies, LLC v. PJM Interconnection, L.L.C. 

Gas 

G–1 ..... RM96–1–043 ................................................ Standards for Business Practices of Interstate Natural Gas Pipelines. 
G–2 ..... RP24–971–000 ............................................. Vector Pipeline L.P. 

Hydro 

H–1 ..... P–15340–001 ............................................... Pembroke Tidal Power Project, LLC. 
H–2 ..... P–7656–019; P–7656–017 ........................... Village of Highland Falls High-Point Utility, LDC. 

Certificates 

C–1 ..... CP23–15–001 ............................................... ANR Pipeline Company. 
C–2 ..... CP24–68–000 ............................................... National Fuel Gas Supply Corporation. 
C–3 ..... CP24–487–000 ............................................. LA Storage, LLC. 
C–4 ..... CP18–7–000; CP20–21–000; CP23–513– 

000.
Port Arthur Pipeline, LLC. 

C–5 ..... CP15–550–002; CP15–550–000 ................. Venture Global Calcasieu Pass, LLC. 
C–6 ..... CP24–40–000 ............................................... Leaf River Energy Center LLC. 

A free webcast of this event is 
available through the Commission’s 
website. Anyone with internet access 
who desires to view this event can do 
so by navigating to www.ferc.gov’s 
Calendar of Events and locating this 
event in the Calendar. The Federal 
Energy Regulatory Commission provides 

technical support for the free webcasts. 
Please call (202) 502–8680 or email 
customer@ferc.gov if you have any 
questions. 

Immediately following the conclusion 
of the Commission Meeting, a press 
briefing will be held in the Commission 
Meeting Room. Members of the public 

may view this briefing in the designated 
overflow room. This statement is 
intended to notify the public that the 
press briefings that follow Commission 
meetings may now be viewed remotely 
at Commission headquarters but will 
not be telecast. 
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1 18 CFR 4.34(b)(5). 

Issued: September 12, 2024. 
Debbie-Anne A. Reese, 
Acting Secretary. 
[FR Doc. 2024–21291 Filed 9–16–24; 11:15 am] 

BILLING CODE 6717–01–P 

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY 

Federal Energy Regulatory 
Commission 

[Project No. 2905–035] 

Village of Enosburg Falls, Vermont; 
Notice of Reasonable Period of Time 
for Water Quality Certification 
Application 

On September 10, 2024, the Vermont 
Department of Environmental 
Conservation (Vermont DEC) submitted 
to the Federal Energy Regulatory 
Commission (Commission) notice that it 
received a request for a Clean Water Act 
section 401(a)(1) water quality 
certification as defined in 40 CFR 121.5, 
from the Village of Enosburg Falls, 
Vermont, in conjunction with the above 
captioned project on August 30, 2024. 
Pursuant to section 4.34(b)(5) of the 
Commission’s regulations,1 we hereby 
notify Vermont DEC of the following 
dates. 

Date of Receipt of the Certification 
Request: August 30, 2024. 

Reasonable Period of Time to Act on 
the Certification Request: One year, 
August 30, 2025. 

If Vermont DEC fails or refuses to act 
on the water quality certification request 
on or before the above date, then the 
certifying authority is deemed waived 
pursuant to section 401(a)(1) of the 
Clean Water Act, 33 U.S.C. 1341(a)(1). 

Dated: September 11, 2024. 
Debbie-Anne A. Reese, 
Acting Secretary. 
[FR Doc. 2024–21132 Filed 9–17–24; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 6717–01–P 

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION 
AGENCY 

[FRL12266–01–OAR] 

Clean Air Act Advisory Committee 

AGENCY: Environmental Protection 
Agency (EPA). 
ACTION: Notice of charter renewal. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that 
the Environmental Protection Agency 
(EPA) has determined that, in 
accordance with the provisions of the 
Federal Advisory Committee Act 

(FACA), the Clean Air Act Advisory 
Committee (CAAAC) is necessary and in 
the public interest in connection with 
the performance of duties imposed on 
the agency by law. Accordingly, CAAAC 
will be renewed for an additional two- 
year period. The purpose of the CAAAC 
is to provide advice and 
recommendations to the EPA 
Administrator on policy issues 
associated with implementation of the 
Clean Air Act. Inquiries may be directed 
to Lorraine Reddick, CAAAC Designated 
Federal Officer, U.S. EPA, 1200 
Pennsylvania Avenue NW (6101), 
Washington, DC 20460, or by email to 
reddick.lorraine@epa.gov. 

Joseph Goffman, 
Assistant Administrator. 
[FR Doc. 2024–21263 Filed 9–17–24; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 6560–50–P 

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION 
AGENCY 

[EPA–HQ–OPPT–2024–0425; FRL–12241– 
01–OCSPP] 

1,3-Butadiene; Draft Risk Evaluation 
Under the Toxic Substances Control 
Act (TSCA); Science Advisory 
Committee on Chemicals (SACC) Peer 
Review; Request for Nominations of ad 
hoc Peer Reviewers 

AGENCY: Environmental Protection 
Agency (EPA). 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: The Environmental Protection 
Agency (EPA or the Agency) is seeking 
nominations of scientific and technical 
experts that EPA can consider for 
service as ad hoc peer reviewers 
assisting the Science Advisory 
Committee on Chemicals (SACC) with 
the peer review of the draft risk 
evaluation for 1,3-butadiene conducted 
under the Toxic Substances Control Act 
(TSCA). To facilitate nominations, this 
document provides information about 
the SACC, the intended topic for the 
planned peer review, the expertise 
sought for this peer review, instructions 
for submitting nominations to EPA, and 
the Agency’s plan for selecting the ad 
hoc peer reviewers for this peer review. 
EPA is planning to convene a virtual 
public meeting of the SACC in early 
2025 to review the draft risk evaluation. 
DATES: Submit your nominations on or 
before October 18, 2024. 
ADDRESSES: Submit your nomination via 
email to SACC@epa.gov following the 
instructions in Unit III. Do not 
electronically submit any information 
you consider to be Confidential 
Business Information (CBI) or other 

information whose public disclosure is 
restricted by statute. If your nomination 
may contain any such information, 
please contact the Designated Federal 
Official to obtain special instructions 
before submitting that information. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: The 
Designated Federal Official is Alie 
Muneer, Mission Support Division 
(7602M), Office of Program Support, 
Office of Chemical Safety and Pollution 
Prevention, Environmental Protection 
Agency; telephone number: (202) 564– 
6369 or call the main office at (202) 
564–8450; email address: muneer.alie@
epa.gov. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: 

I. General Information 

A. What action is the Agency taking? 
The Agency is seeking public 

nominations of scientific and technical 
experts that EPA can consider for 
service as ad hoc peer reviewers for the 
SACC peer review of the draft risk 
evaluation for 1,3-butadiene. EPA will 
be soliciting comments from the experts 
on the approach and methodologies 
utilized in the draft risk evaluation. This 
document provides instructions for 
submitting such nominations for EPA to 
consider for the SACC peer review. EPA 
will publish a separate document in the 
Federal Register in the fall of 2024 to 
announce the availability of the draft 
risk evaluation and solicit public 
comments. The public comments 
received during the public comment 
period for the draft risk evaluation 
material will be provided to the SACC 
and ad hoc peer reviewers. 

B. What is the Agency’s authority for 
taking this action? 

The SACC operates in accordance 
with TSCA section 26(o), 15 U.S.C. 
2625(o) and the Federal Advisory 
Committee Act (FACA), 5 U.S.C. 10, to 
provide independent advice and expert 
consultation with respect to the 
scientific and technical aspects of issues 
relating to the implementation of TSCA, 
15 U.S.C. 2601 et seq., the Pollution 
Prevention Act (PPA), 42 U.S.C. 13101 
et seq., and other applicable statutes. 

C. Does this action apply to me? 
This action is directed to the public 

in general. This action may, however, be 
of interest to those involved in the 
manufacture, processing, distribution, 
and disposal of chemical substances and 
mixtures, and/or those interested in the 
assessment of risks involving chemical 
substances and mixtures regulated 
under TSCA. Since other entities may 
also be interested, the Agency has not 
attempted to describe all the specific 
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